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July 6, 2023

Greg Minikel
Manitowoc City Hall
900 Quay Street
Manitowoc, WI 54220

RE: RESOLUTION FOR STREET LIGHTING
REED AVENUE RECONSTRUCTION - N 8™ STREET TO N 2'° STREET

Dear Greg,
Enclosed is a resolution with map to order the replacement of 26 each, ornamental, High Pressure Sodium
(HPS) street light fixtures on 13 poles with 12 each, ornamental LED street light fixtures on 12 poles for

the Reed Avenue Reconstruction project. MPU seeks Common Council approval for the installation per
Municipal Code 12.150.

Fiscal Impact
HPS Removals

13 Poles and 26 Fixtures
$3,432 annual cost plus $526 energy
LED Installations

12 poles and 12 fixtures
$4,032 annual cost plus $263 energy

Would you please return a copy of the resolution pending Common Council review/approval?
Please contact me at (920) 686-4347 with any questions.

Sincerely, %Vﬁ

Jﬁ%ﬁmann

Electrical Engineer
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